
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi, Mindy, 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
3/4/2019 1:59:29 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Loren Montgomery 
[loren@mcadvise.com] 
Re: IBEC-parking 

Loren and I have a conflict at 3 - are you available at 4 or later today? If the 3:00 slot is the only time for the call, we can 
shift things around and make that time work. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis Kanuk 
MONTGOMERY <:::·t./\r;::.+::: .l\1)\!~S(Jf~S 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 

•·•• ·· \. ···•• ·• • . P.?.E.1.CT.i.?..@.m.£.~!.9.Y..\?.?.,.~9..m. 
( f . ( (310) 443-7711 

....... (213) 309-5652 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Date: Monday, March 4, 2019 at 1:54 PM 
To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>, Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 
Subject: IBEC-parking 

Are you available for a call at 3pm today in follow-up to our meeting this morning? Please let me know at your earliest 
opportunity. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


